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August 20, 2013

Ms. Kristen Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

RE: Unit Sub-Metering Licence Extention

Licence Number: ES-2007-0926
Board File Number: EB-2013-0292

Dynergy Energy Management Inc. (“Dynergy”) respectfully requests the opportunity to extend the
current Unit Sub-Metering Licence, which expires on August 21, 2013.

Dynergy is currently licenced under the Ontario Energy Board for a  Unit
Sub-Metering Licence (Licence Number: ES-2007-0926) through the period of August 22, 2008 — August
21,2013.

Dynergy filed an application for a Unit Sub-Metering Licence electronically on August 7, 2013, couriered
on August 8", 2013. We received an acknowledge receipt letter on August 14, 2013, indicating that the
Board has assigned file number EB-2013-0292.

After speaking with Gona Jaff, Project Advisor, it came to our attention that the application process takes
up to 90 days for an approval.

At this point, Dynergy would like to ask the Board Secretary to extend the term of the current licence until
the matter of the new Licence has been approved.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Dav'é Ferracuti

President, Board of Director
Dynergy Energy Management Inc.

936 The tast Mall, 1" Floor
Ontario - M9B 619




